

Following the finalization of new regulations by the Department of Education, all institutions of higher education offering programs intended to lead to professional licensure are required to publicly disclose whether completion of particular programs would be sufficient to meet licensure requirements in all states. Specifically, institutions are required to publicly provide:

- A list of all states for which the institution has determined that its curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or certification  
A list of all states for which the institution has determined that its curriculum does not meet the state educational requirements for licensure or certification
- A list of all states for which the institution has not made a determination that its curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or certification

State	Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Respiratory Therapy	Veterinary Technology	No Determination	Meets Requirements
Alabama	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.asbrt.alabama.gov/">http://www.asbrt.alabama.gov/</a>	<a href="http://asbvme.alabama.gov/">http://asbvme.alabama.gov/</a>	X	
Alaska	Licensure not required	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx</a>	X	
Arizona	Licensure not required	<a href="https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/">https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/</a>	<a href="https://vetboard.az.gov/">https://vetboard.az.gov/</a>	X	
Arkansas	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx">http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx</a>	<a href="https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/">https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/</a>	X	
California	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.rcb.ca.gov/">https://www.rcb.ca.gov/</a>	<a href="http://www.vmb.ca.gov/">http://www.vmb.ca.gov/</a>	X	
Colorado	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory_Therapy">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory_Therapy</a>	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Veterinary">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Veterinary</a>	X	
Connecticut	Licensure not required	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respirator">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respirator</a>	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&amp;q=388948&amp;dphNav_GID=1830">http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&amp;q=388948&amp;dphNav_GID=1830</a>	X	

State	Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Respiratory Therapy	Veterinary Technology	No Determination	Meets Requirements
		<a href="#">y-Care-Practitioner-Licensure-Requirements</a>			
Delaware	Licensure not required	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respiratory_license/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respiratory_license/</a>	<a href="http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/">http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/</a>	X	
District of Columbia	Licensure not required	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161462">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161462</a>	<a href="http://doh.dc.gov/node/162292">http://doh.dc.gov/node/162292</a>	X	
Florida	Licensure not required	<a href="https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/">https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/</a>	<a href="http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/veterinary-medicine/">http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/veterinary-medicine/</a>	X	
Georgia	Licensure not required	<a href="https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/license-certification-all-professions">https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/license-certification-all-professions</a>	<a href="http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53">http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53</a>	X	
Hawaii	Licensure not required	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/</a>	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/</a>	X	
Idaho	Licensure not required	<a href="https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=RES">https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=RES</a>	<a href="http://bovm.idaho.gov/">http://bovm.idaho.gov/</a>	X	
Illinois	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/RespCare.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/RespCare.asp</a>	<a href="http://www.idfpr.com/profs/vet.asp">http://www.idfpr.com/profs/vet.asp</a>	X	
Indiana	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/rcp.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/rcp.htm</a>	<a href="http://www.in.gov/pla/2442.htm">http://www.in.gov/pla/2442.htm</a>	X	
Iowa	Licensure not required	<a href="http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Respiratory-Care">http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Respiratory-Care</a>	<a href="https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine">https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine</a>	X	
Kansas	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml</a>	<a href="https://kbve.kansas.gov/">https://kbve.kansas.gov/</a>	X	
Kentucky	Licensure not required	<a href="https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.kybve.com/">http://www.kybve.com/</a>	X	

State	Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Respiratory Therapy	Veterinary Technology	No Determination	Meets Requirements
Louisiana	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists</a>	<a href="http://www.lsbvm.org/">http://www.lsbvm.org/</a>	X	
Maine	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/respiratory/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/respiratory/index.html</a>	<a href="http://www.lsbvm.org/">http://www.lsbvm.org/</a>	X	
Maryland	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.mbp.state.md.us/resource_information/res_prof_resource_Practitioner_forms_a_h.aspx">https://www.mbp.state.md.us/resource_information/res_prof_resource_Practitioner_forms_a_h.aspx</a>	<a href="http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx">http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx</a>	X	
Massachusetts	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-respiratory-care">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-respiratory-care</a>	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/vt/">http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/vt/</a>	X	
Michigan	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_29413---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_29413---,00.html</a>	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_28150_27529_27555---,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_28150_27529_27555---,00.html</a>	X	
Minnesota	Licensure not required	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensing/applicants/apply/">https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensing/applicants/apply/</a>	<a href="http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/veterinary-medicine/">http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/veterinary-medicine/</a>	X	
Mississippi	Licensure not required	<a href="https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/static/30,0,82.html">https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/static/30,0,82.html</a>	<a href="http://mississippivetboard.org/">http://mississippivetboard.org/</a>	X	
Missouri	Licensure not required	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp</a>	<a href="http://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp">http://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp</a>	X	
Montana	Licensure not required	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/rcp">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/rcp</a>	<a href="http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/vet_board/board_page.asp">http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/vet_board/board_page.asp</a>	X	
Nebraska	Licensure not required	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx</a>	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx</a>	X	

State	Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Respiratory Therapy	Veterinary Technology	No Determination	Meets Requirements
Nevada	Licensure not required	<a href="http://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/">http://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/</a>	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx</a>	X	
New Hampshire	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/index.htm</a>	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/respiratory-care.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/respiratory-care.htm</a>	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/veterinary-medicine/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/veterinary-medicine/index.htm</a>	X	
New Jersey	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx</a>	X	
New Mexico	<a href="https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/">https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/</a>	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Respiratory_Care.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Respiratory_Care.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.nmbvm.org/">http://www.nmbvm.org/</a>	X	
New York	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rt/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rt/</a>	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/</a>	X	
North Carolina	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.ncrcb.org/">http://www.ncrcb.org/</a>	<a href="http://www.ncvmb.org/">http://www.ncvmb.org/</a>	X	
North Dakota	<a href="https://www.ndmirtboard.com/">https://www.ndmirtboard.com/</a>	<a href="https://www.ndsbrc.com/">https://www.ndsbrc.com/</a>	<a href="http://ndbvme.org/?id=1">http://ndbvme.org/?id=1</a>	X	
Ohio	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.med.ohio.gov/Renew/Respiratory-Care-RC">http://www.med.ohio.gov/Renew/Respiratory-Care-RC</a>	<a href="http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov/">http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov/</a>	X	
Oklahoma	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners">http://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners</a>	<a href="http://www.okvetboard.com/">http://www.okvetboard.com/</a>	X	
Oregon	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-RTPT-Respiratory-License.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-RTPT-Respiratory-License.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeh/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeh/Pages/default.aspx</a>	X	
Pennsylvania	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Application-Forms.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Application-Forms.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VUd49fVhBc">http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VUd49fVhBc</a>		X

State	Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Respiratory Therapy	Veterinary Technology	No Determination	Meets Requirements
Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Radiologic Licensure Board- no website	Puerto Rico Examining Board for Respiratory Care- 201-565-2134 (no website)	Puerto Rico Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners- no website	X	
Rhode Island	Licensure not required	<a href="http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243">http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243</a>	<a href="http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=247">http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=247</a>	X	
South Carolina	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.llr.sc.gov/pol/medical/index.asp?file=PUB.htm">https://www.llr.sc.gov/pol/medical/index.asp?file=PUB.htm</a>	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/vet/">https://llr.sc.gov/vet/</a>	X	
South Dakota	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.sdbmoe.gov/">http://www.sdbmoe.gov/</a>	<a href="http://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/">http://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/</a>	X	
Tennessee	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html</a>	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html</a>	X	
Texas	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner">http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner</a>	<a href="http://www.tbvme.state.tx.us/">http://www.tbvme.state.tx.us/</a>	X	
Utah	Licensure not required	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/resp/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/resp/index.html</a>	<a href="http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/veterinary.html">http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/veterinary.html</a>	X	
Vermont	Licensure not required	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/">https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/</a>	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/">https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/</a>	X	
Virgin Islands	U.S. Virgin Islands no website	U.S. Virgin Islands Respiratory Care Professional Board- no website	<a href="http://doh.vi.gov/">http://doh.vi.gov/</a>	X	
Virginia	Licensure not required	<a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/rcp/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/rcp/</a>	<a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/</a>	X	
Washington	Licensure not required	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RespiratoryCarePractitioner">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RespiratoryCarePractitioner</a>	<a href="http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian/BoardInformation">http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian/BoardInformation</a>	X	

State	Diagnostic Medical Sonography	Respiratory Therapy	Veterinary Technology	No Determination	Meets Requirements
West Virginia	Licensure not required	<a href="https://borc.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://borc.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.wvbvm.org/">http://www.wvbvm.org/</a>	X	
Wisconsin	Licensure not required	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx</a>	<a href="https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx">https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx</a>	X	
Wyoming	Licensure not required	<a href="http://respiratory.wyo.gov/">http://respiratory.wyo.gov/</a>	<a href="http://vetboard.wyo.gov/home">http://vetboard.wyo.gov/home</a>	X	